



Jonathan Sigcho

Executive Director IT

Professional with over 12 years of experience in the commercial industry and information technology with strong skills in management and implementation of major projects being involved in the most demanding environments, provided technological solutions that go beyond their expectations.

Ecuadorian
Married

La Libertad, Prov. Santa Elena
October 7, 1984

jsigcho@sointececuaador.com
+593991562290 - +59342940314

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/jsigcho>
<https://twitter.com/jsigcho>

Work Experience

Executive Director SOINTEC (Ecuador)

2010 - Today

Technology Operations Director
Management and budget Control
IT Project Coordinator
Strategic Planning

Owner Manager D'Pierre Empanadas (Ecuador)

2012 - Today

Business Management Nationwide
Preparation of budgets
Macro Market Study
Sales Plan Coordinator

Project Manager FLORAGARDEN (Ecuador)

2005 - 2010

Project Management
Business Strategies Implementation
Development Sales Force.
Developing new markets

CTO Mundo Compu (Ecuador)

2003 - 2005

Study of technology Applications
Development Coordinator
Pre-production Schemes Supervisor
Monitoring and Senior teams Management

Consultancy and Advice

Senior Development Consultant 2010 - 2013 CREDIMATIC S.A (Ecuador).

Projects Involved:

Costing mesh banking services for Bolivariano Bank.
Balance Transfer Process for Bolivariano Bank.
Restructuring processes to use printer DataCard MX-2000 for Credimatic.
Masking of credit card numbers for obtaining PCI

Senior Technology Consultant 2009 - 2010 RP3 (Venezuela)

Projects Involved:

Optimization of accounting processes for Compumall.
Currency and business reengineering process for Graffiti.
Restructuring of administrative processes for Gina
RP3 Nómina Design and development for Gina.
RP3 POS Administration for Gina de Occidente.

Project Consultant 2003 - 2008 Capacitaciones NetCompu (Ecuador)

Projects Involved:

Strategic Marketing Plan
Course Planning
Process Guidelines
Effective business Management
Responsible trend of new technologies

Level of Education

UTPL	Computer Engineering
ESPOL	Systems Analyst
COMIL Eugenio Espejo	Business and Management

Awards and Recognition

School	Best Student
Military School	Best Student
University	Academic merit scholarship 100%

Language

Spanish	Native Competence
English	Professional Competence
Japanese	Basic Competence

Skills

Strategic Management
Sales and trading
Management and control departments
KPI
Financial Management
Project Management

Knowledge

Windows and Linux. Administration of operating systems
Domain programs office and adobe collections
Configuration of equipment and technology programs
Data base (Oracle, SQL Server, MySQL, Sybase)
Programming languages (VB.Net, ASP.Net Java, VBB, PHP5, C++, LINQ, FoxPro, JavaScript)
CMS (Joomla, Prestashop, Wordpress, Magento)
Management Indicators KPI
Business Strategies
Team Leadership

Workshops and conferences

Jurgen Klaric	Neuro Marketing
EOI	Project Management according to PMI
PMI Madrid	Ethical persuasion techniques
100Negocios	How to run a business ?
100Negocios	Control of Operations in SMEs
Mario Borghino	The Art of Making Money
Miguel Cornejo	Coaching and leadership world-class

Training

Academias Microsoft	Business Intelligence
Celex - Espol	Professional English
CISCO	CCNA 1 and 2
SERCOP	Procurement Management
PSG S.A.	Strategic Projects Management
CPIM	Top Management
CPIM	Process reengineering
CPIM	The art of negotiation
BusinessMind	JBoss Architecture
BusinessMind	J2EE Programming
BusinessMind	Oracle Administration

Personal References

Ing. Lissette Flores Gómez +593988927970
Business Manager
SOINTEC

Ing. Gioconda Almeida +593960616083
Technology Consultant
Fondo de Cesantías del Ministerio

Lcda. Norma Bravo +593959292646
Initial teacher education
Ministerio de Educación del Ecuador

Professional References

Lcda. Yelitza Peraza 00584145174820
General Accountant
Gina de Occidente - Venezuela

Ing. Omar Gálvez +593988442110
IT Manager
TrabicaCorp S.A.

Lsi. Luis Quirola +593994563453
Project Manager
Credimatic S.A.